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May 22,1989

Mr. James A. Norberg, Special Assistant
. Division of Engineering and System Technology
Office Of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

i

. Subject: Rod Exchange Methodology Topical Report, BAW-10175 .j
!

References: 1. J. H. Taylor to J. A. Norberg, same subject, JHT/89-65, March 301989. .j
-i
i, Dear Mr. Norberg-

The reference letter transmitted the BWFC Rod Exchange Methodology Topical Report. The
transmittal requested that the report be considered proprietary for the reasons given in the
accompanying affidavit. Af ter discussions with Mr. Dan Fieno (RSB/NRR/NRC) and internal !

discussions with our customer, Duke Power, BWFC has decided the report is non-proprietary )
and does not require proprietary. consideration. Please disregard the previous letter and the ;

proprietary designation on the cover of the twenty (20) copics of the report previously sent. ;

Enclosed are twenty (20) copics of topical report BAW-10175P, " Rod Exchange Methodology." i.

ry truly yours,,

J. H. Tay or |
Manager, Licensing Services

cc: w/o attach j
R. B. Borsum I;T. L. Baldwin *

w/ attach L|
Gene Hsii, NRC |

Dan Fieno, NRC |
j*
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b May 22,1989

Mr. James A.' Norberg, Special Assistant
Division of Engineering and System Technology
Office Of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subjecti Rod Exchange Methodology Topical Report, BAW-10175

References: 1. J. H. Taylor to J. A. Norberg, same subject, JHT/89-65, March 301989,
i:
|

,
Dear Mr. Norberg:

The reference letter transmitted the BWFC Rod Exchange Methodology Topical Report. The'
transmittal ~ requested that the report be considered proprietary for the reasons given in the
accompanying affidavit. . After discussions with Mr. Dan Fieno (RSB/NRR/NRC) and internal
discussions- with our customer, Duke Power, BWFC has decided the report is non proprietaryi

| and does not require proprietary consideration. P! case disregard the ' previous letter and the
' proprietary designation on the cover of the twenty (20) copies of the report previously sent.

Enclosed are twenty (20) copies of topical report BAW-10175P, " Rod Exchange Methodology."

gf truly yours,

~

/ J. H. Tay
Manager, Licensing Services

cc: w/c attach
R. B. Borsum
T. L. Baldwin
w/ attach
Gene Hsii, NRC
Dan Fieno, NRC
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